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SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN 01 

September 22, 2022 

 

SUBJECT :      Bid Reference 2022-48 entitled “SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF BUSINESS GRADE 
COMPUTER WORKSTATION AND LAPTOP” 
 

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin no. 1 is issued to all participating bidders to clarify, amend and/or modify certain 
provisions and requirements set forth under the above-entitled procurement project, to wit: 
 

➢ III. BID DATA SHEET (page 17) 
 

ITB NO. FROM/Bidders’ Inquiry TO/BFAR Response 
5.3 “Do you consider that the SLCC is only 

Desktop Computer and/or Laptop 
Computer?” 

Yes, if it is Business Grade. 

For this purpose, contracts similar to the 
Project shall be: 
 

Lot 1 – Supply and Delivery of Business 
Grade Computer Workstation and Laptop. 

For this purpose, contracts similar to the Project shall 
be: 
 
Lot 1 – Supply and Delivery of ICT Equipment Business 
Grade. 

 
➢ VII. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS (page 34 ) 

 
Bid Document FROM/Bidders’ Inquiry TO/BFAR Response 

High-End Business Grade 
Computer Workstation – 
80 set 

 
 

Storage Configuration: 
512GB PCIe NVMe™ Class 
40 M.2 SSD + 500GB 
7200rpm SATA 3.5 HDD 

 
   Wireless: Intel® Wi-Fi 6 

AX210 802.11ax Dual Band 
(2x2) Wireless Adapter with 
External Antenna + Bluetooth 
5.2 

 
Ports & Slots: 
Front: 

2x USB 2.0 Type A 
1x USB 3.2 Type A Gen 1 
(5Gbps), with Power Share 
1x USB 3.2 Type C™ Gen 2 
(10Gbps), with Power Share 
1x 3.5mm headphone jack 
with microphone 

 
 

 

Upon checking, the compliant model of your 
requirements is already phased-out and we 
are now offering the transi- tion model with 
the below specifications: 
 

Can you consider for hard drive as 500GB 
7200RPM SATA 2.5? 

 
 
 
Can we remove the external antenna or 
optional po? 
 
 
 

 
Do you consider the below ports & 
slots below?  

1x USB 3.2 Type A Gen 1 (5Gbps) 
1x USB 3.2 Type A Gen 1 (5Gbps) with Power 
Share 

 
1x USB 3.2 Type-C Gen 2 (10GB) port 
1x USB 3.2 Type-C Gen 2x2 (20GB) port with 
Power Share 
 1x Universal audio port 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Yes, you can offer 2.5 or 3.5 HDD 
as long the storage capacity is 
500GB or higher  
 
 
Optional  
 
 
 
 
 
      The number of total USB ports 
of the front must be complied, if, 
the built-in port is not available to 
the model offered you can provide 
USB adapters with the same 
specification to suffice the 
requirement.  
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Rear: 
 
2x Display 
Port™ 1.4  
1x VGA Port 
2x USB 2.0 Type A (with 
Smart Pow- er) 
 

1x RJ45 Network Connector 
1x USB 3.2 Type A Gen 2 
(10Gbps)  
2x USB 3.2 Type A Gen 1 
(5Gbps)  
1x Audio Line out 

 
Power Supply Unit: 300W (80 
Plus Gold) 
 
Dust Protection: Yes Dust 
filter 

 
 
2xDisplayPort 1.4 ports  
1x VGA Port 

2x USB 2.0 (480MB) ports with SmartPower 
 

 
 

1x RJ45 Ethernet port, 1GbE 
 2x USB 3.2 Gen 2 (10GB) ports 
2x USB 3.2 Type-C Gen 2 (10GB) ports  
 
 
1x Audio Line out 

 
Requesting to consider: 300W (80 Plus 
Platinum) 
 
Can we omit this requirement because not all 
the model or brand has this features. 

 
 
YES 
YES 
YES 
 
     
 
YES 
YES 
YES 
 
 
YES 
 
 
Yes, you can offer (80 Plus 
Platinum) 
 
NO 

23.8-Inch Full HD Monitor 
 
Panel Type: IPS (In-Plane 
Switching) 

 
 
Upon checking, the compliant model for this 
monitor is already phased-out, may we offer the 
transition model unfortunately, the panel type 
is VA (Vertical Alignment). 

 
 
Yes, you can propose the panel 
type that is equivalent or higher 
to IPS  

 
Business Grade Laptop – 20 
pcs 
 
Camera: 720p at 30 fps HD 
+ IR camera, dual-array 
microphone 
 
Audio & Speakers: Stereo 
speakers with Realtek Audio 
Controller, 2W x 2 = 4W 

 
Accessories Included: 
Wireless mouse & 
mousepad 

 
 
 
“Pwede po ba and digital array or 
manufacturer’s default?” 
 
 
 
May we request to relax it into Manufacturer 
default? 

 
 

May we suggest that the wireless mouse will be 
same brand with the laptop? 

 
 
 

YES, or it’s equivalent and it 
should be 720p at fps HD+IR 
camera 

 
 
Yes, or its equivalent  
 
 
 
Yes, mouse must be the same 
brand  

ELIGIBILITY DOCUMENTS To protect from unreliable and unproven 
products, may we suggest you to require to that 
the brand being offered is Globally known 
brand and at least top three (3) vendors, 
Latest IDC (International Data Corporation) 

The brand being offered is 
Globally known brand and at least 
top five (5) vendors, IDC 
(International Data Corporation) 
Quarterly Personal Computing 
Device Tracker, July 11, 2022  

    ****nothing follows**** 
 
All other portions of the Bidding Documents affected by these amendments shall be made to conform the same.  
 
Amendments/inclusions/clarifications made herein shall be considered an integral part of the Bidding 
Documents.  
 
The changes made in the Philippine Bidding Documents (6th Edition, July 2020) are deemed integrated in terms 
and conditions for this project.  
  
For further inquiries, please coordinate/email the Bids and Awards Committee Secretariat at 
bac.eps@bfar.da.gov.ph. 
 
Please be guided accordingly. 
 
 
Original signed 
MR. NAPOLEON SALVADOR J. LAMARCA 
Vice-Chairman, Bids and Awards Committee 


